NEW 1i..EXICO ENERGY, Mi.{ERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
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Jennifer A, Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

May 24, 2001

Mr. William F. Carr

Holland & Hart and

Campbell & Carr

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Dear Mr. Carr:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of May 21, 2001, and
in accordance with the provisions of Division Order No R-11389, EOG
Resources, Inc. is hereby granted an extension of time until August
26, 2001, in which to commence injection operations into its Vaca
“13” Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit B of Section 13, Township
25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.

Singerely,

Q WROT
Division

£4/ h I

cc: Case No. 12399
eCD - Hobbs

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




